
230. Message From British Prime Minister Thatcher to

President Reagan

1

London, May 5, 1982, 2030Z

Dear Ron,

My Cabinet colleagues and I spent some four hours earlier today

considering Al Haig’s latest proposals.
2

Francis Pym has replied on

our behalf,
3

but I am writing to you separately because I think you are

the only person who will understand the significance of what I am

trying to say.

Throughout my administration I have tried to stay loyal to the

United States as our great ally, and to the principles of democracy,

liberty and justice for which both our countries stand.

In your message you say that your suggestions are faithful to the

basic principles we must protect.
4

But the present rulers of the Argen-

tine will not respect those principles, and I fear deeply that if a settle-

ment based on your suggestions is eventually achieved, we shall find

that in the process of negotiation democracy and freedom for the Falk-

land Islanders will have been compromised.

Above all, the present proposals do not provide unambiguously

for a right to self-determination, although it is fundamental to democ-

racy and was enjoyed by the Islanders up to the moment of invasion.

We asked you earlier that it should be included explicitly.

Al Haig’s reply was that it could not, because the Argentines would

not accept it and there would therefore be no hope of a settlement.

This has given me and my colleagues very great difficulty. This is why

I have tried to temper Al Haig’s latest proposals a little by suggesting

that the interim administration must at least consult with the locally

elected representatives. It is not much to ask—and I do not think that

you will turn it down.

I too want a peaceful settlement and an end to the mounting loss

of life in the South Atlantic. I also believe that the friendship between

the United States and Britain matters very much to the future of the

1

Source: Reagan Library, Executive Secretariat, NSC Country File, Latin America/

Central, Falklands War (04/22/1982–05/17/1982). Secret. Sent in a telegram from the

Cabinet Office to the White House via Cabinet Office channels. In her memoirs, Thatcher

wrote that her initial draft of this message “revealed perhaps too much of my frustration.”

She also indicated that she “toned it down before it was sent.” (Thatcher, Downing Street

Years, p. 217)
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See Document 222.
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See Document 227.

4

See Document 221.
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free world. That is why, with the changes Francis Pym has suggested

to Al Haig, we are ready, with whatever misgivings, to go along with

your latest proposals. Assuming that they are accepted by the Argen-

tines, then during the negotiation period that will follow we shall have

to fight fiercely for the rights of the Falklanders who have been so

loyal to everything in which you and we believe.

Warm personal regards

Margaret

231. Note From the President’s Assistant for National Security

Affairs (Clark) to President Reagan

1

Washington, May 5, 1982

SUBJECT

PM Thatcher’s Reply on your Falklands Demarche

Mr President,

Attached is Prime Minister Thatcher’s reply
2

to your compromise

proposal
3

to achieve a ceasefire and negotiations for the resolution of

the Falklands dispute. In a word, Maggie accepts the proposal. She

refers, however, to the need to strengthen guarantees of the right of

self-determination for the inhabitants.

Foreign Minister Pym has sent Al a parallel message
4

which creates

other problems however, with respect to the terms of the ceasefire. Al

called Ambassador Henderson in
5

and after further refinement, has

1

Source: Reagan Library, William P. Clark Files, Falklands War (UN/Kirkpatrick/

Haig) 05/13/1982–06/04/1982. No classification marking.

2

Not found attached. For Thatcher’s May 5 message to Reagan, see Document 230.
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See Document 221.
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See Document 227.
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No U.S. record of this meeting has been found. However, a British record of the

meeting as sent by Henderson to London is published on the Thatcher Foundation

website.

388-401/428-S/40009

X : 40009$CH00 Page 483
12-17-15 04:58:58

PDFd : 40009A : odd




